

Appendix B: Institutional entity websites

Table B-1. Water-related institutions and associated websites for more information.

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
Institution	Website
Arkansas Association of Conservation Districts	http://aracd.org/
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality	https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/
Arkansas Department of Health	http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Arkansas Geographic Information Office	http://gis.arkansas.gov/
Arkansas Geological Survey	http://www.geology.ar.gov
Arkansas Natural Resources Commission	http://www.anrc.arkansas.gov
Arkansas Oil and Gas Commission	http://www.aogc.state.ar.us
Arkansas Pollution Control and Ecology Commission	http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/commission
Arkansas Rural Water Association	http://www.arkansasruralwater.org
Arkansas Water Resources Center	http://www.uark.edu/depts/awrc/
Arkansas Water Well Construction Commission	http://www.arkansas.gov/awwcc
Arkansas Watershed Advisory Group and Watershed Outreach and Education Program	http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/poa/watershed_outreach_education/default.htm
Border Environment Cooperation Commission (Comisión de Cooperación Ecológica Fronteriza)	http://www.becc.org/ http://www.cocef.org
Capital Area Ground Water Conservation Commission	http://www.cagwcc.com
Coahuila de Zaragoza Secretaría de Medio Ambiente (Ministry of the Environment)	http://www.sema.gob.mx
Comisión Nacional del Agua	http://www.conagua.gob.mx

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
Comités técnicos de aguas subterráneas (technical groundwater committees)	http://cotas.org/
Commission for Environmental Cooperation of North America	http://www.cec.org/
Communities Unlimited	https://www.communitiesu.org/
Consejos ciudadanos del agua estatales (State citizen's water councils)	http://transparencia.tamaulipas.gob.mx/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/PLAN-ESTATAL-DE-DESARROLLO-2011_2016.pdf http://www.nl.gob.mx/servicios/consejos-practicos-para-el-cuidado-del-agua http://coahuila.gob.mx/
Consejos de cuenca (River basin councils)	http://www.gob.mx/conagua/documentos/consejos-de-cuenca
Consejo Consultivo del Agua (Water Advisory Council)	http://www.aguas.org.mx/sitio/
Good Neighbor Environmental Board	https://www.epa.gov/faca/gneb
Ground Water Management Advisory Task Force (Louisiana)	http://www.legis.la.gov/legis/BoardMembers.aspx?boardId=739
Instituto Mexicano de Tecnología del Agua (Mexican Institute of Water Technology)	http://www.imta.gob.mx
Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Geografía (National Institute of Statistics and Geography)	http://www.inegi.org.mx
International Boundary and Water Commission	http://www.ibwc.gov
Junta Municipal de Agua y Saneamiento de Juárez, Chihuahua (City of Juárez Utilities)	https://www.jmasjuarez.gob.mx/
Louisiana Conservation Districts	http://www.ldaf.state.la.us/conservation/soil-water-conservation-districts/
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality	http://www.deq.louisiana.gov
Louisiana Department of Health	http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources, Louisiana Office of Conservation	http://dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=46&ngid=4/
Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development	http://www.dotd.state.la.us
Louisiana Geographic Information Center	http://logic.lsu.edu/
Louisiana Geological Survey	http://www.lgs.lsu.edu
Louisiana Levee Districts	http://albl.org/
Louisiana Rural Water Association	http://lrwa.org
Louisiana Sparta Ground Water Commission	http://www.sparta-aquifer.com
Louisiana State Soil and Water Conservation Commission	http://www.ldaf.state.la.us/conservation/state-soil-and-water-conservation-commission/
Louisiana State University, AgCenter Research and Extension	http://www.lsuagcenter.com
Louisiana Water Resources Research Institute	http://www.lwrri.lsu.edu
Louisiana Ground Water Resources Commission	http://dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=newsroom&tmp=detail&aid=925
Natural Resources Conservation Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture	http://www.nrcs.usda.gov
New Mexico Acequia Commission	http://www.nmacequiacommission.state.nm.us
New Mexico Acequias	http://www.lasacequias.org/
New Mexico Artesian Conservancy District	http://pvacd.com/
New Mexico Drought Task Force	http://www.nmdrought.state.nm.us/index.html
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division	http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
New Mexico Environment Department, Ground Water Quality Bureau	http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/gwb/

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
New Mexico Environment Department, Water Quality Control Commission	http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/wqcc
New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology, New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources	http://geoinfo.nmt.edu/
New Mexico Office of the State Engineer and the Interstate Stream Commission	http://www.ose.state.nm.us
New Mexico Regional Water Planning Areas	http://www.ose.state.nm.us/Planning/regional_planning.php
New Mexico Resource Geographic Information System Program	http://rgis.unm.edu
New Mexico Rural Water Association	http://www.nmrwa.org
New Mexico Soil and Water Conservation Districts	http://www.nmacd.org/swcds
New Mexico State University, College of Agricultural, Consumer and Environmental Sciences	http://www.extension.nmsu.edu
New Mexico Water Resources Research Institute	https://nmwrri.nmsu.edu/
New Mexico Water Trust Board	http://www.nmfa.net/financing/water-programs/water-trust-board/
New Mexico Water User Associations (Lee Acres example)	http://www.leeacreswater.com/
North American Development Bank	http://www.nadb.org
Nuevo León Agencia de Protección al Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales (Natural Resource and Environmental Protection Agency)	http://www.nl.gob.mx/dependencias/desarrollosustentable/subsecretaria-de-proteccion-al-medio-ambiente-y-recursos 2016-2021 Plan: http://www.nl.gob.mx/series/documento-completo-y-en-capitulos-del-plan-estatal-de-desarrollo-2016-2021
Oklahoma Water for 2060 Advisory Council	http://www.owrb.ok.gov/2060/

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
Oklahoma Conservation Commission	http://www.ok.gov/conservation
Oklahoma Conservation Districts	http://www.ok.gov/conservation/documents/CD-numbered-map-list.pdf
Oklahoma Corporation Commission	http://www.occeweb.com
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality	http://www.deq.state.ok.us
Oklahoma Geographic Information Council	http://www.okmaps.onenet.net
Oklahoma Geological Survey	http://www.ogs.ou.edu
Oklahoma Rural Water Association	http://www.okruralwater.org
Oklahoma Water Quality Monitoring Council	http://acwi.gov/monitoring/regional_councils_files/st_council_contacts.html
Oklahoma Water Resources Board	http://www.owrb.ok.gov/
Oklahoma Water Resources Center	http://water.okstate.edu/programs/owrri
Paso del Norte Water Task Force	http://www.meadowscenter.txstate.edu/rg/database_profile.php?iid=31
Secretaría de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales (Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources)	http://www.semarnat.gob.mx
Southwest Consortium for Environmental Research and Policy (Consortio de Investigación y Política Ambiental del Suroeste)	http://irsc.sdsu.edu/scerp.htm
Tamaulipas Secretaría de Desarrollo Urbano y Medio Ambiente (Ministry of Urban Development and Environment)	http://transparencia.tamaulipas.gob.mx/informacion-publica/dependencias/secretaria-de-desarrollo-urbano-y-medio-ambiente/
Texas A&M University, Texas AgriLife Extension Service	http://agriflifeextension.tamu.edu/
Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts	http://www.texasgroundwater.org
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality	http://www.tceq.texas.gov/

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation	http://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
Texas Ground Water Association	http://www.tgwa.org/
Texas Groundwater Conservation Districts	http://www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/conservation_districts
Texas Groundwater Protection Committee	http://www.tgpc.state.tx.us
Texas Natural Resources Information System	http://www.tnris.org
Texas-New Mexico-Chihuahua Regional Workgroup	https://www.epa.gov/border2020/tx-nm-chih-workgroup-overview
Railroad Commission of Texas	http://www.rrc.state.tx.us
Texas Parks and Wildlife	http://www.tpwd.texas.gov/
Texas Regional Water Planning Groups	http://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/rwp/regions/
Texas Rural Water Association	http://www.trwa.org
Texas Soil and Water Conservation Districts	http://www.tsswcb.texas.gov/en/swcds/
Texas State Auditor's Office	http://www.sao.state.tx.us
Texas State Drought Preparedness Council	https://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/CouncilsCommittees/droughtCouncil/stateDroughtPrepCouncil.htm
Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board	http://www.tsswcb.texas.gov/
Texas Tech University, College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources Water Resources Center	http://www.depts.ttu.edu/casnr/water
Texas Water Conservation Association	http://www.twca.org
Texas Water Development Board	http://www.twdb.texas.gov
Texas Water Resources Institute	http://twri.tamu.edu/
The University of Texas, Bureau of Economic Geology; Center for Sustainable Water Resources	http://www.beg.utexas.edu/

Websites are current as of April 2017 and are listed in alphabetical order.	
The University of Texas, Center for Research in Water Resources	http://www.cwrw.utexas.edu/
The Water Institute of the Gulf	http://thewaterinstitute.org
U.S. Bureau of Indian Affairs	http://www.bia.gov/
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation	http://www.usbr.gov/
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	http://www.fws.gov
U.S. Geological Survey	http://www.usgs.gov
United States-Mexico Border Field Coordinating Committee	http://www.cerc.usgs.gov/fcc/
University of Arkansas, Division of Agriculture	http://division.uaex.edu
World Bank	http://www.worldbank.org